CORRESPONDENCE
12/11/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 06529-2023

Yvette Gillespie

From: Hannah Barker

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 12:03 PM

To: Commissioner Correspondence

Subject: Docket Correspondence

Attachments: The Florida Public Service Commission vs The Florida Public Disservice Commission

Good morning,
Please place the attached email in Docket No. 20210015.

Hannah E. Branum

Executive Assistant to Commissioner Clark
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004

FLORIDA PUBLIC
SERVICE COMMISSION




Yvette Gillespie

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

charley7722@aol.com

Friday, December 8, 2023 1:06 PM

TJ Harper

josephglaviano@gmail.com; Joe Dykes; jameshwheatley@gmail.com;
helpmehoward@wsvn.com; Ron Hurtibise; Julie Anderson; vhamiaveo@va.gov; Soucy
Carolyn A. (Miami VA) (she/her/hers); hector.villagran@va.gov;
denis.mcdonough@va.gov; armando.pimentel@fpl.com; rebecca.talton@fpl.com; Ellen
Plendl; Shonna McCray; Charles Rehwinkel; Office of Commissioner Passidomo; Office
of Commissioner Clark; Office of Chairman Fay; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office
of Commissioner La Rosa; Ron Gabler; ron.desantis@eog.myflorida.com;
martha.lynn@eog.myflorida.com; Hillary Cassel; book.lauren.web@flsenate.gov;
fl23response@mail.house.gov; Sean LeHockey; Connie Furze;
marie.woodson@myfloridahouse.gov; noah.bennett@myfloridahouse.gov;
ebony.pardo@mail.house.gov; investigate@local10.com; Gretchen Day-Bryant;
jortega@sunsentinel.com; nperez@local10.com; newsdesk@local10.com;
jjaye_bats@att.net; patriciawolf@comcast.net; lisaf@signatureflorida.com;
aarachy@gmail.com; Shelley Goldstein; captdov@yahoo.com; yraycin@aol.com

The Florida Public Service Commission vs The Florida Public Disservice Commission ?

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Fellow Veterans,

FPSC Docket No. 20210015 FPL Account No. 26582 57510

The Florida Public Service Commission vs the Florida Public Disservice Commission. <<<<<

I am still being Involuntarily, and also monetarily penalized by FPL for my Lower Monthly

KWH usage. <<<<<

I have reached out to the VA to request their invaluable assistance to no avail, to date. <<<<<

No Commendation, or Reward ? ( Thank You FPL ) <<<<<

Any Ideas Gentlemen?

Many Thanks,

Michael Walsh

US Navy Veteran Member 1.D. 1194721044





